

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 2:22 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: FW: lead/copper
Attachments: June 2015 Bromate Results.pdf

fyi

From: Michael Glasgow [<mailto:mglasgow@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 2:19 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Cc: Brent Wright
Subject: Re: lead/copper

Adam,

I just sent the last of the samples to the lab today. Unfortunately we did not reach 100 samples. I believe the count I have is 76 total. Since we have had a few more hits this round, we are going to continue to solicit samples for our own informational purposes. I am disappointed in the turnout of sampling, we distributed close to 200 sample bottles. With this monitoring violation will we be required to collect another round of 100 samples?

Also, I have attached a copy of our June bromate test results.

On Thu, Jul 9, 2015 at 9:55 AM, Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ) <ROSENTHALA@michigan.gov> wrote:

Morning Mike, do you have a count on how many lead/copper samples were turned in? I know they all haven't been run at the lab yet, but if I can verify how many there will be, that would be good. So far I have 70 results and the City is below the AL for lead – current 90th = 13 ppb. All the copper results are below.

thanks,

Adam Rosenthal, EQA

MDEQ – Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

Lansing District – Constitution Hall 1SW

PO Box 30242

Lansing, MI 48909

517-284-6644

fax: 517-241-3571

For MORs, Lab Results & Reporting Forms:

DEQ-DWMA-Lansing@michigan.gov

--

Mike Glasgow
Utilities Administrator
City of Flint
1101 S. Saginaw St.
Flint, MI 48502
(810)766-7135 ext. 2602